Appendix L

Initial responses received from iwi



Ngati Tamaoho



From:

To:

Subject: FW: Proposed Residential Development at 1 Selfs Road, Papatoetoe: Consultation
Date: Friday, 26 March 2021 11:31:22 am

Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Sent: Friday, 26 March 2021 11:31 AM
To: Lucie Rutherfurd <rmaofficer@tamaoho.maori.nz>

Cc: Edith Tuhimata _>; Zachary Sirett
Leonard SO

Subject: RE: Proposed Residential Development at 1 Selfs Road, Papatoetoe: EE

*
Kia Ora Lucie !\
Thanks for that response. @ 0\
Please prepare the fee for the CVA assessment and we wil @ o confirm thiswwand

Partners.

From: Lance Hessell 89(2)(@ O&

We will add Ngati Tamaoho to the list of iwi forfur @gagen@ene in touch to
arrange an on-site meeting in due course. \\

> 0

Lance

Lance Hessell | CI'VI< | lanner | W www.Civix.co.nz

T r@.l for sending through this proposal
\a Tamaoho request to prepare a CVA report for this proposed development

Costs and coverage will follow once confirmation is gained from yourself/applicant

Nga mihi
Lucie
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NGATI TAMAOHO TRUST
Lucille Rutherfurd

RMA Technical Officer &

E: rmaofficer@tamaoho maori nz

PO Box 2721652, Papakura

. CN
Auckland 2244 \% \q

www.tamaoho.maori.nz A \
Subscribe to our e-panui @ 0

128 Hingaia Road, Karaka, Q

From: Lance Hessell_>

Sent: Wednesday, 24 March 2021 2:23 PM
To: kaitiaki@ngaitaitamaki.iwi.nz <kaitiaki@nga aitdhaki.iwi.nzs: o @c Dngatimaru.iwi.nz
<office@ngatimaru.iwi.nz>; Lucie Rutherfurd <tmaofficer@tamaohe.maori.nz>; Zachary Sirett
_ Edith Tuhimata ; rma@tamatera.iwi.nz
<rma@tamatera.iwi.nz>; chair(@ tam )1V *mg a.iwi.nz>;
taiao@ngatiteata.iwi.nz <taiao(@ }UQ

The application is at the preliminary design stage so the attached includes a description of the
pro nd the processes we are following for the preparation and lodgment of the
ion, including consultation with iwi with an interest in this location.

p
x@\e of the key matters for consideration regarding this site is the location within the
Outstanding Natural Feature (ONF) of Crater Lake as identified in the Auckland Unitary Plan.

We would appreciate your consideration of the proposal as detailed in the attached letter and
any feedback on this as sought in this letter — including whether you wish to meet on site to
discuss this further.






Q.

From:

To:
Subject: RE: Ngati Te Ata Waiohua Re: Proposed Residential Development at 1 Selfs Road, Papatoetoe: Consultation
Date: Tuesday, 13 April 2021 8:57:04 am
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
Kia ora Karl

Thanks for making contact on this. We have sought meeting times on site for either the 15thO
April (this Thursday), or the 20t or 215t April next week.

Could you please advise which of these days suits best? We are liaising with oth\ ith the q%

aim of meeting all on site.
<

Kind regards, A\ \
Lance Hessell | CI'EX | Scenior Planner | W w www.c(bxy.z

From: Karl Flavell <89(2)(@ > Q

Sent: Tuesday, 13 April 2021 8:33 am

To: Lance Hessell 9@

Subject: Ngati Te Ata Waiohua Re: Propos dR ntial Deveh&&t at 1 Selfs Road,

Papatoetoe: Consultation

Kia ora Lance 6@ @
Ngati Te Ata Waiohu tlonal @Ip and cultural interests in this area and

wider Papatoeto env
We wish to u a CIA N k

In the fi ance a S|t il be required.

;er I w@ ugh our terms for engagement moving forward.
Regards
Nga mihi

m'ager Te Taiao

gatl Te Ata Waiohua

oh: S9ENI

From: Mahi Taiao <taiao@ngatiteata.iwi.nz>
Sent: Saturday, 10 April 2021 8:24 PM



Tos: Karl Flavell SS(2)@N >

Subject: Fwd: Proposed Residential Development at 1 Selfs Road, Papatoetoe: Consultation

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Lance Hessell $9(2)@ > &

Date: Friday, 9 April 2021
Subject: Proposed Residential Development at 1 Selfs Road, Papatoetoe: Consultation
To: "kaitiaki@ngaitaitamaki.iwi.nz" <kaitiaki@ngaitaitamaki.iwi.nz>, "office@ngatimar
<office@ngatimaru.iwi.nz>, "rmaofficer@tamaocho.maori.nz" <rmaofficer

iLnz>, %
_ "rma@tamatera.iwi.nz" <rma@tamatera.iwi.nz>" K \q

"chair@tamatera.iwi.nz" <chair@tamatera.iwi.nz>, "taiao(@ natiteata.iv\ﬁ 2
<taiao@ngatiteata.iwi.nz>,

Kia ora ® \

The attached letter is a reiteratio of@er letter s @24th March 2021 which sets
out a proposal for 115 dwellingsé oad, Pa

We have sent this again as @awarej t @y everyone is at the moment, and we need
to ensure we are makin@ riate effo& age and consult with iwi relevant to this
location.

We have aIso@ d site mtx'g}e options of 15t 20t or 215t April in to enable
discussio% roposdin@ ext of the site and surrounds.

Coul lease revie th\tached and advise if you would like to meet as well as providing
\®§ onses ’N n this letter?
®Nga mihi,

&ssell | €IVIX | Senior Planner | 1 SO@I@FE | v www.civix.co.nz

S
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From:
To:
Subject: FW: FW: FW: 1 Selfs Road Site Meeting with iwi
Date: Tuesday, 20 April 2021 8:56:26 am

Sent: Tuesday, 20 April 2021 8:35 am

To: Matthew Campbell$9@)@) Q

From: Nigel Denny <kaitiaki@teakitai.com> O&

Subject: Re: FW: FW: 1 Selfs Road Site Meeting with iwi

Kia ora Mat, 8 %\ \q
Jeff will be attending meeting today at 1pm. A\ \

Ngaa mihi @

Nigel Denny

Kaitiaki Manager

Te Akitai Waiohua

PO Box 59 185 @
Mangere Bridge .
Auckland 2151

Email: akitai.com \
On 15/0 Matthew Campﬂwrote:

————— Original Appoint 6

Sent: Thursday,
To: Lance ell; ; Olivia Manning

Subject: Ifs Road,Site ting with iwi
When day, 20 Apri 1:00 pm-3:00 pm (UTC+12:00) Auckland, Wellington.
e

%% elfs Roﬂ\ to

OI|v & that | forward this invite to you so that you can send this on to
ng of Te Akitai Waiohua.

Q dregards,
\ Lance Hessell | || Senior Planner| W _ |

W www.civix.co.nz

From: Lance Hessell



Mangere Bridge
Auckland 2151
Email:

L g
Nigel Denny \ \
Kaitiaki Manager
Te Akitai Waiohua K %
PO Box 59 185 @

Sent: Friday, 9 April 2021 3:25 pm

To: Lance Hessell; kaitiaki@ngaitaitamaki.iwi.nz; office@ngatimaru.iwi.nz;
rmaofficer@tamaoho.maori.nz;

rma@tamatera.iwi.nz; chair@tamatera.iwi.nz; taiao@ngatiteata.iwi.nz;

i Rachelde Lambert G\

Olivia Manning; Andrew Fawcet
Cc: Nick Mattison; Andrew Braggins

Where: 1 Selfs Road, Papatoetoe 4

Kia ora ’\6 \
Further to our letters seeking engagement and to meet on si Aave had %
o

response agreeing to meet at this time. If you can pIeasi r and confir

decline this meeting it would be appreciated.
Nga mihi 2
Lance Hessell @

Subject: 1 Selfs Road Site Meeting with iwi
When: Tuesday, 20 April 2021 1:00 pm-3:00 pm (UTC+12:00) Auckland, Welb . %

v i st om, (O
& >
N






From:

To:

Subject: FW: Proposed Residential Development at 1 Selfs Road, Papatoetoe: Consultation and Iwi Environmental
Management Plan.

Date: Friday, 26 March 2021 1:34:36 pm

Attachments: image001.png

Sent: Friday, 26 March 2021 12:02 PM

Tos Wikitora TancS SIR)EN I N

Subject: RE: Proposed Residential Development at 1 Selfs Road, Papatoetoe: Consulta@
Iwi Environmental Management Plan. , %

From: Lance Hessell 89(2)(@ O&

Kia ora Wikitoria \
Thanks for that feedback. A
We will withdraw Waikato Tainui from further engagement.

However, as you state an assessment against the Iwi E |ron ntal Man ment Plan (Tai Tumu

Tai Pari Tai Ao) is recommended we would be happy that, and in ard, could we
please request that you provide a copy of thatQ * O
Nga mihi \ \\

| W www.civix.co.nz

Lance Hessell | CI'VEX | Sen E @er | M

From: Wikitoria Tane

Sent: Thursday, 25 Marc
To: Lance Hessell
Subject: RE: P. Residen Deve pment at 1 Selfs Road, Papatoetoe: Consultation

1530p

*

Kia ora L , \
& Wiki am the Taiao Project Advisor for Waikato Tainui. In localized

%rs such as |kato Tainui supports Manawhenua to take the lead role. However we
@r omme rtake an assessment of environmental effects against Tai Tumu Tai Pari Tai

Ao —The 0 Tainui Environmental Plan. We recommend you engage directly with relevant
Man enua. Waikato Tainui will withdraw from this discussion. Please remove my name and
Kah Flavell from this email list,

N" mihi,

Wikitoria Tane

Wikitoria Tane Project Advisor / Taiao
Mobile: SODI@ o an
Email: _ Web: www.waikatotainui.com



Address: PO Box 648, 2 Bryce Street, Hamilton 3204

This email, including attachments, may contain information which is confidential or subjec?@ivilege or \

copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately and then del ail from
your system. Email communications are not secure and are not guaranteed by Wa ka ui fo be free o\

unauthorised interference, error or virus. Anyone who communicates with us by e@ta n to accep@
risk. &

Anything in this email which does not relate to the official business of Wai ui is neither gi

endorsed by Waikato-Tainui.

Please contact Waikato-Tainui for more information. @ Q
rom: avce i I N\« @)

Sent: Wednesday, 24 March 2021 2:23 PM x
To: kaitiaki@ngaitaitamaki.iwi.nz; office @fAgatimaru.iwi.nz; officer@tamaoho.maori.nz;

‘ma
;rma ra.iwi.nz;

chair@tamatera.iwi.nz; taiao(@ m't_ﬂ i.nz;

Kowhai Olse

< ‘!R imu Flavell
zResi Deve Selfs Road, Papatoetoe: Consultation
KIA TUUPA ON: Thiwl is from an external sender. Do not click links or open
attach t ss you,ca irtn the sender and know the content is safe.
Kia o .3
O

assistin artners Limited with an application under the Covid19 Recovery Fast
ack Act i% orresidential development to create 115 dwellings and associated subdivision at
G

Wikitoria Tane
Subject: Propose

1 Selfs Roz toetoe.

The @ation is at the preliminary design stage so the attached includes a description of the
nd the processes we are following for the preparation and lodgment of the

@ation, including consultation with iwi with an interest in this location.

One of the key matters for consideration regarding this site is the location within the
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

Subject: RE: 1 Selfs Road site meeting tomorrow at 1pm
Date: Tuesday, 20 April 2021 1:43:35 pm
Attachments: image001.png

Kia ora Lance,
Thank you for the invitation. Unfortunately, | am unable to make the site visit. I'm content t &
receive notes captured and offer feedback where | can.

O

Kowhai Olsen \ q
Makaurau Marae Maori Trust — Te Ahiwaru Waiohua ’\6 \
Kaitiaki / Resource Management A \

From: Lance Hessel $9(2)(@ > Q E

Sent: Tuesday, 20 April 2021 9:29 AM @
inZ; rmaoffiﬁ aoho.maori.nz;

To: kaitiaki@ngaitaitamaki.iwi.nz; office@ngati 0
rma@tamateta.

chair@tamatera.iwi.nz; taiao@ngatiteata.iwi.n

7

Subject: RE: 1 Se @ d site

m omorrow at 1pm
Kia ora %@ * @

Furt@oelow, p@j plans have been further developed and we can share the
\ge draft xn ese which are still being refined. We stress that these are draft only
Scussi

For those a ng today (Te Akitai Waiohua are now also attending) there will be hard copies

of th@]pplied to you.
&gards,

Lance Hessell || || Senior Planner | W _ | W www.Civix.co.nz

From: Lance Hessell



Sent: Monday, 19 April 2021 3:39 pm
To: kaitiaki@ngaitaitamaki.iwi.nz; office@ngatimaru.iwi.nz; rmaofficer@tamaoho.maori.nz;

S 2@ tamatera winy

chair@tamatera.iwi.nz; taiao@ngatiteata.iwi.nz;

Subject: 1 Selfs Road site meeting tomorrow at 1pm *

S

This is a brief reminder regarding the meeting for the proposed 1 g propos Selfs
Road tomorrow.

From the applicants team this will be attended by: Q ;

e Callum MacFarlane (Acathus Ltd —the a pI
e Andrew Fawcet (Acanthus Ltd -the a

e Myself (planner)

e Rachel De Lambert (Landscape Ar itect)

e Matthew Campbell (Archa oI
e Djordje Petkovic (Architec
We have also had conflrma @
e ZacharyRu erfor retand E ata (tentative) of Ngati Tamaoho; and
e Karl Flavell avid Fraser o} i Te Ata Waiohua
Any anot s are welc% ttend.
The e ce to e d outside the main dwelling on the site.
\@ok for g mg you on site tomorrow.

Klnd@ds,
& essell | 1| Senior Planner | 1 SO@@FE | v www.civix.co.nz





